
FLORIDA PUBLIC SERVICE COMMISSION 
Capital Circle Office center • 2540 Shumard Oak~tyf~Q 

Tallahassee, Florida 32399 - 08~1:\Jt:IVt; 

TO: 

FROM: 

RE: 

APR 3 0 _1998 
It' {L!:J . 

FPSC . Records/Reporting 
MBMQRABDUM 

April 30, 1998 

DIRECTOR, DIVISION OF RECORDS AND REPORTING (BAYO) 

DIVISION OF CCMruNICATIONS (Sirianni Jr'-'7 /I'D 
DIVISION OF LEGAL SERVICES (Pefta)~ ~Jb 

REQUEST FOR APPROVAL OF RESALE AGREEMENTS 

AGENDA: MAY 12 I 1998 - CONSENT AGENPA - FINAL ACTION 

CRITICAL DATES: NONE 
SPECIAL INSTRUCTIONS: S : \PSC\CMU\WP\980225 - TP . RCM 

Please place the .o llowing resale agreements on t he consen t 
agenda for approval. 

1. Docket No . 98022 : -TP Request by GTE Flo rida Inc. for 
approval of resale dg~eement with Telephone Company o f Central 
Florida pursuant to Sections 251 and 252 of the 
Telecommunications Act of 1996 . 

CX»MISSION MUST APPROVE OR DENY BY 5/12/98 PURSUANT TO SECI'ION 
252 (e) (4) OF THE TBLBC(Mot(JNICATIONS ACT OF 1996 

OOCUM[NT ~U~BCR -DATE 

h83 7 APR :Ill 
~PSC-RCCOROSIRfPORTIHG 


